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Republic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Education

REGION 11 — CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief ES, CID / SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/District In-Charge
Public Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: ORLAND . MANUEL PhD, CESO

Schools Difision Superintendent
01-2026-27

DATE: January 19, 2026

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 13 S. 2026
TITLED OFFICIAL PARTICIPANTS OF SDO NUEVA VIZCAYA TO
THE 2026 REGIONAL FESTIVAL OF TALENTS

1. With reference to Division Memorandum No. 13 s. 2026 on the Official
Participants of SDO Nueva Vizcaya to the Regional Festival of Talents, there will be
a replacement due to the composition of the Quiz Bee Team coming from Grades 4,
5, and 6 with 1 representative per grade level.

Name of Grade | School | Division | Event/Category Coach
Participants
MUSABAQAH

Mohayamen v Solano | Nueva Quiz Bee Abdul Jabar
Cabugatan West Vizcaya Macarimbang
Abdullah Baute \Y ES

Solano

2
Husniyah To be replaced by Mohammad Nor Moomin, Grade VI
Macarimbang

1. Rubilyn C. Gajo, Division MEP Focal Person, shall accompany these learners
as one of the Technical Members Committee.

3. All other provisions in the memorandum shall remain.

4, For information, guidance, and compliance.
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